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EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN -ANNUAL DRILL 

AGENDA 

DATE / TIME: 

LOCATION 

PROJECT NAME: 

Tuesday, October 31, 2023, I 1:30 PM - 3:30 PM 

212 E. Main St. Cuero, TX. 77954 - City Hall Council Chambers 

Annual EOP Drill / Exercise 

MEETING GOALS: • To test the knowledge and understanding of Cuero's current EOP 

• To conduct an exercise that requires the application of the EOP to an emergency 
scenario(s) 

• Provide forum to discuss the EOP and the Cuero's utilization of the plan 

AGENDA 

1. Introductions / Goals for the Meeting (15 minutes) 

2. Review of Current EOP (45 minutes) 

3. Table-Top Exercise (60 minutes) 

> City of Cuero personnel will be given an emergency scenario and will be asked to discuss 
preparations, actions, and application of the EOP in the various situations 

4. Summary / Group Discussion / Action Items and Assignments 



From: Ned Brown 
To: "drillnotice@Duc.texas.aov" 
CC: "Hazard, Shawn"; Grea Pvka; "Wavne Beraer"; "Ken Lopez" 
Subject: City of Cuero - EOP Drill Notice 
Date: Thursday, September 21, 2023 2:28:00 PM 
Attachments: imaae001.Dna 

imaae002.Dna 
2023 EOP Drill Aaenda Citv of Cuero.pdf 

PUC Drill Notice Personnel: 

The City of Cuero will conduct the City's 2023 Emergency Operations Plan Preparedness Review / 
Drill on Tuesday, October 31, from 1:30 - 3:30 PM at the City Hall Council Chambers, located at 212 
E. Main St. Cuero, TX. 77954. 

Here is some additional information regardingthe session: 

• The session will focus on emergency event scenario(s) that have implications for the 
City/Utility electric operations and business functional areas. 

• An agenda for the session is attached. 

• City of Cuero will also take the following steps regarding this Preparedness Review / Drill: 
o Contactthe regional TDEM Coordinatorand inform them of thisexercise; 

o File this notice in the PUC Web-Based Filer under Project 37276. 

Thanks 

NED BROWN 
nbrown@se-texas.com 
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Schneider Engineering, LLC 
TX Reg. #F-1594 
191 Menger Springs Parkway- Boerne, TX 78006 
830.249.3887 x612 I www.se-texas.com 
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